BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker

'Solair', Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU.

Website: www.brighstoneparish.org

7th September 2023

NOTICE

The next Meeting of Brighstone Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 13th September 2023 at 7.30pm. The meeting will be held in Brighstone Methodist Church.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend.

Joy Walker

Joy Walker (Mrs)

Clerk & Registrar.

A G E N D A

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interests Book to be completed and when required any interests to be declared verbally.
- *3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of:
 - Full Council Meeting of 9th August 2023
- 4. Public Participation received, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk's report and updates.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications.
 - 23/01340/FUL Rose Cottage And Pool Cottage, Thorncross Lane, Brighstone. Proposed conversion and alterations of "Rose" & "Pool" cottage to form single dwelling, demolition of part rear extension and construction of new single storey rear extension, demolition of porches and replacement front porch.
 - 23/01423/6PA Scroggs Farm Reservoir South of Limerstone Road, Brighstone. Agricultural prior approval for extension to agricultural irrigation reservoir (revised scheme)
 - **23/01278/FUL Mottistone Manor, Brighstone Road, Brighstone.** Proposed change of use of part of building from residential to provide exhibition space.
 - 23/01302/LBC Mottistone Manor, Brighstone Road, Brighstone. Listed Building Consent for proposed change of use of part of building from residential to provide exhibition space.
 - 23/01220/CLEUD Brighstone Holiday Centre, Military Road, Brighstone. Lawful Development Certificate for continued use of caravan site in accordance with planning permission ref; P/02032/05
 - **23/01437/CLEUD Melton Croft, Gaggerhill Lane, Brighstone**. Lawful Development Certificate to establish a legal commencement on works P/00712/16
- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting Tuesday 26th September at 7.30pm
- 9. To discuss environmental issues with the new Environment Officer.
- 10. To discuss and update the proposed Dark Skies Policy.
- 11. To discuss the amount owed by the Tennis Club regarding legal fees for the licence.
- 12. To discuss the proposed Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
- 13. To discuss and update details of the Remembrance Day Parade this coming year.
- 14. To discuss the various issues and concerns in Chilton Lane.
- 15. To discuss the possible purchase of land at the side of the plot owned by the Parish Council in Wilberforce Rd.
- 16. To discuss the Reading Room and Social Club possible amalgamation of committee and trustees.
- 17. To discuss WightFibre's request for wayleave access over Brook Green and colour of communications cabinet.
- 18. To receive and discuss the quotes for the tree maintenance on the Recreation Ground, Brook Green and Ashley Way Copse.
- 19. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 20. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for September.
- 21. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 22. To receive Financial Statement to 31st August 2023.
- 23. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *24. Correspondence.
- *25. To receive Matters Members may wish to raise.
- 26. Items to be included in the Newsletter.
- 27. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 11th October 2023 at Brighstone Methodist Church.
- NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *